STUDENT SENATE MINUTES June 3rd, 2025

Senate President Seifer called the Senate meeting to order at 7:04 pm and announced that the meeting may be filmed or audio recorded and may be available to the public. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. A land acknowledgment was given.

ROLL CALL:

Roll was called and quorum was established with a total of 71 senators present.

Not there for roll call:

- Chadda
- Kugler
- Mahadevan
- Malone
- Mirabel
- Searl
- Tieze

PUBLIC COMMENT:

• There was one member of the public that gave public comment including Tyler Sklar.

AMENDMENTS TO THE MINUTES:

• There were none.

AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA:

- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Realin Damuth for the open Off Campus Summer A Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Cooper Neel for the open Off Campus Summer A Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve Marissa Veeravagu for the open Off Campus Summer A Replacement Seat by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1105 by unanimous consent.
 The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1106 by unanimous consent.
 The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1107 by unanimous consent.
 The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1108 by unanimous consent. The motion passes.

- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to create a bloc of SSB 2025-1109, SSB 2025-1110, SSB 2025-1111, SSB 2025-1112, SSB 2025-1113, SSB 2025-1114, and SSB 2025-1115 by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve the bloc of SSB 2025-1109, SSB 2025-1110, SSB 2025-1111, SSB 2025-1112, SSB 2025-1113, SSB 2025-1114, and SSB 2025-1115 by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1116 by unanimous consent.
 Objected.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1117 by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1118 by unanimous consent. The motion passes.
- Majority Party Leader Khan moves to approve SSB 2025-1119 by unanimous consent. The motion passes.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

- Student Body President Blake Cox presents on SSB 2025-1106 Funding for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Activity and Service Fee Budget.
- Student Body Vice President Jade Gonzalez presents on her term thus far and encourages senators to approach her with their initiatives.
- Senate President Seifer congratulates the new Summer A senators and discusses the miscommunication regarding her office hours.
- Senate President Seifer shares that applications for the ad-hoc committees have closed and announces the new ad-hoc members.

REPLACEMENT & AGENDA

• Senate President Pro-Tempore Rubaii reminds senators to fill out the affiliation form before the end of the meeting.

• Open Permanent Seats:

- Veterinary Medicine
- o Graduate (2)
- Off Campus

• Open Summer B Replacements:

- Beaty
- o Graduate & Family Housing
- o Graham Area
- o Hume
- o Off Campus
- Tolbert
- o CALS
- o Building and Construction

- o Graduate (3)
- o Law
- o Nursing
- o Pharmacy
- o Sophomore

• Open Summer Committee Seats:

- Information and Communications
- Rules and Ethics

JUDICIARY:

• Chairman Bravo shares the committee had a productive meeting, reminds senators to present their legislation at the upcoming meetings, and announces legislation is due Friday at noon.

BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS:

- Chairwoman Idiculla thanks senators for passing the amended budget and thanks her committee for their support.
- Chairwoman Idiculla explains the amended budget and encourages senators to approach her with questions.

RULES & ETHICS:

• Chairwoman Filoramo reiterates the deadline for absences and announces constituency is due June 17th.

INFORMATION & COMMUNICATIONS:

• Chairwoman Finfrock encourages senators to join the SG Senate "Close Friends" Story and shares I&C had a successful first meeting.

FIRST READING:

- Majority Party Leader Khan presents on SSB 2025-1116.
- There were five minutes of non-debatable technical questions.
- There were four rounds of con-pro debate.
- There were three minutes of final privilege.
- In a rising vote, SSB 2025-1116 is approved.

SECOND READING:

• There were none.

THIRD READING:

• There were none.

BILLS PENDING SIGNATURE

• There were none.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- Chairman Bravo thanks senators for engaging in respectful debate.
- Senator Larsen thanks the chamber for approving SSB 2025-1119, clarifies statements he made during the con-pro debate, and announces upcoming changes to the RTS system.
- Senator Yaciuk shares updates for the Campus Mobility and Safety Ad-Hoc.
- Senator Melamed announces there are new pamphlets for the SG Senate.
- Senator Wolsonovich shares information regarding constituency opportunities.
- Senate President Seifer reminds senators that they must participate in voting.

ADJOURNMENT:

- Chairman Bravo clarifies the voter record.
- The meeting was adjourned at 8:11 pm.